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Director of Nuclear Reactor

Attn: Mr. D. L. Ziemann, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #2
Mr. R. W. Reid, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #4

r Regulation

P.O. BOX 270
HARTFORD. CONNECTICUT 06101

(203) 666 6911

U. 3. Ruclear Regulatory Commission
shington, D. C. 20555
> ¢ - b /it -~ 1 ' - I
References: (1) R. M. Diggs (NRC) letter to W. G. Counsil (NNECO) dated
July 3, 1679.
(2) R. M. Diggs (NRC) letter to W. G. Counsil (CYAPCO) dated

Gentlemen:
Haddam Neck Plant and
Millstone Nuclear Power Station, Unit . 1 and
Safeguards Contingency Plans - NRC Approval Fee

Attached is a check for $8,400. to cover the amendment approval fee as required
by 10CFR170.22, for Staff approval of the Safeguards Contingercy Plans. These

plans were subuitted f-r Millstone Nuclear Power Station Unit Nos. 1 an , and
for the Haddam Neck Plant ca March 23, 1979. References (1) and (2) indicated

the applicable fees are $4,400. for Millstone 1 and 2, and $4,000. for the

Haddam Neck Plant. Thus, $8,L400.

-

is enclosed.

Very truly yours,

PONN?CTI“U” YANKEE ATCMIC POWER COMPANY
NORTHEAST NUCLEAR ENERGY i

. G. Counsil
ic2 President
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By: W. F.

Vice

Fee

President




